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Brooks Development Authority 
Request for Proposals 

Professional Security Services 
Bid #04142022-005 

Questions 

1. Are you asking for a security assessment or are you asking for security services (patrol 
services from licensed peace officers)? 

In the opening paragraph the following is noted. “Brooks is releasing this Request for 
Proposal (RFP) to solicit responses from a qualified consultant to engage the services 
of a Professional Security Assessment Company to assist 
with the development and implementation of a campus wide security program with 
the capability to respond, apprehend, & take legal law enforcement action, that will 
provide a safe environment for Brooks Assets, Tenants, Owners & Guests to Live, 
Work, Learn, Play & Stay. The firm will work in conjunction with Brooks’ staff to 
support the development and implementation of the strategic plan. It is required that all 
officers patrolling the campus must be State Licensed Peace Officers.  But then the term 
of the contract is for multiple years.  “The term of this agreement will commence 
October 1, 2022, and shall terminate September 30, 2025 with the option for two (2) 
one (1) year renewal options.” 

ANSWER: Brooks is looking for security services and the officers MUST be legal 
State Licensed Peace Officers.  

2. I do have a question regarding how many man hours per week is this contract?  I don't 
see that spelled out in the RFP and that will help in determining a bill rate for guard 
services.  If possible, can you please assist with this question?  Is it just one guard 24/7, 
multiple guards 24/7?  Also is there a need for multiple vehicles?  Please let me know 
as soon as you can so we can make sure our Bid is submitted on time.  

ANSWER: Brooks requires one (1) officer 24/7, and additional officer(s) for two 
(2) five (5) hours shifts most likely during the evening and morning hours.  Total 
of 34 hours a day.  Security vehicles are provided.  
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3. I wanted to touch base with you to see if you could provide any additional information 
for what you guys are needing.  What are the “weekly hours”?  How many guards are 
needed and so on.  I have read over the RFP a few times and other than seeing 365 day, 
24hr time period, I don’t see anything else.  Just trying to gain clarify.  

ANSWER: See answers #1 and #2. 

4. I read that you are wanting ONLY peace officers for patrol on your property. Is this 
Just for patrol or the contract ONLY wants peace officers and not Security officers. 

ANSWER: Only State Licensed Peace Officers. 

5. I would like to know are we pricing for patrol vehicle services, or booth security guard 
services, also where do we submit our pricing. Will it be in the proposal or is there a 
form? 

ANSWER: Brooks provides vehicles and gas.  Pricing is for responsive patrol 
service.  Pricing should be included as a section within the proposal 

6. Are you guys requesting actual Peace Officers for this RFP or Armed Private Security 
Officers? 

ANSWER: See answers #1 and #2. 

7. Do I need to register to bid? 

ANSWER:  Registration is not required; however, strongly suggested to ensure 
you receive all notifications.  The Vendor Contractor Form is located on the 
Brooks website at the following link: 
https://livebrooks.com/development/vendors-bids/vendor-contractor-profile-form/.

8. Is the RFP for security officers, peace officers, or both? 

ANSWER: See answers #1 and #2. 

9. Is Brooks a taxable entity and will security services be billed with tax? 

ANSWER:  Brooks is tax exempt. 

10. Can you provide the previous finalized contract with a cost sheet? 

ANSWER: The previous finalized contract is posted on the Brooks website.  The cost 
sheet has not been included as it may provide an unfair advantage for this proposal. 
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11. What was the annual cost in 2021 for security services, and did it include security, peace 
officers, or both? 

ANSWER: The 2021 annual cost for professional security services was approximately 
$500,000 and only includes State Licensed Peace Officers. 

12. Are company vehicles required for campus patrol services? 

ANSWER: Brooks provides vehicles and gas.  

13. How many security officers, peace officers, or both are expected to work each day? 

ANSWER: See answers #1 and #2. 


